Urgent/
by fax/e-mail
GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
FOREST & ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

e v e ek

No.FE-DIV-FLD-0063-2020- [&SL IF&E Date /9 - }].2020

10F (Cons) 91/2020
From
Sri Lingaraj Otta, IFS
Special Secretary to Government
To
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar.

Sub:  Diversion of 26.444ha of forest land for construction of Khairibhandan
Barrage Project at Anlabeni in Jashipur Block in Karanjia Forest Division
under Mayurbhanj District, Odisha.

Sir,

| am directed to enclose herewith a copy of letter No.5-ORC419/2020-BHU
dtd.03.11.2020 of DIG of Forests (C), Government of India, MoEF&CC, Integrated
Regional Office, Bhubaneswar on the subject cited above and to request you to
kindly take steps for constitution of an expert committee on the matter and furnish
the findings and recommendation of the committee to this Department within a
fortnight so as to enable this Department to forward the same to the MoEF&CC,
IRO within the stipulated period i.e.30 days.

Yours faithfully,
(a)inlnene
Special Secretary to Government
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To "

The Addl Chief Secretary,
Forest & Environment Deptt.,
Government of Odisha, g4
Bhubaneswar - 751 001. S En
G g : -
Sub;  Diversion of 26.444 ha of forest"land for constructi airibhandan Barrage
Project at Anlabeni in Jashipur Block in Kﬂrﬂ‘lwﬁ;_}@pﬁq_ er Mayurbhanj District,
Odisha. T e

Ref:  State Govt. letter No.10F(Cons)91/2020-15809/F&E dated 14.10.2020.
Madam,

With subject and reference cited above, I am directed to inform that the above
proposal was discussed in the REC meeting held on 26.10.2020. The Committee discussed the
comments of State Govt. on Site Inspection report of Dy. IGF (C) submitted by State Govt,
vide letter dated 14.10.2020 and recommended that as per recommendation of the State Govt,
an expert committee may be constituted by the State Govt. to study the impact of the project
from all angles like forestry, wildlife, environment, ecotourism, livelihood, sociological
aspect and basing on the findings and recommendations of the committee a decision may be
arrived on taking of the project. The State Govt. may accordingly constitute an expert
committee and submit the study report within 30 days.

Itis therefore requested to kindly constitute the above expert committee and submit
the study report to this office within 30 days for further necessary action,

ol =2 Yours faithfully,

ot %r'.:c‘}‘m - Paclaca AleDnnte

(Padma Mahanti)
Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to:

1. The PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Foest Department, Govt. of Odisha, Aranya
Bhawan, Chandrasekarpur, Bhubansewar for kind information and necessary action.

2. The Executive Engineer, Mayurbhanj Investigation Division, Udala, Dist:
Mayurbhanj, Odisha for information and necessary action. /

\i\w Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)




